#### WINDSTREAM SERVICES, LLC

4001 Rodney Parham Road Little Rock, Arkansas 72212

Nicole Winters Counsel

501.748.6313 Nicole.Winters@windstream.com



November 1, 2017

Mr. Morris Woodruff Secretary Missouri Public Service Commission PO Box 360 Jefferson City, MO 65102

### **RE:** Broadview Networks, Inc.'s Notice to Detariff its Telecommunications Services Pursuant to VAMS 392.461

Dear Mr. Woodruff:

Broadview Networks, Inc. ("Broadview") hereby provides notice to the Public Service Commission ("Commission") of its election to be exempt from any requirement to file or maintain with the Commission any tariff or schedule of rates pursuant to VAMS 392.461(2).

Broadview's election is effective November 8, 2017, and after that date Broadview will post its Price List on its corporate website. The Price List can be found at <a href="http://corporate.broadviewnet.com/CustomerCenter/TariffsRates-States.asp">http://corporate.broadviewnet.com/CustomerCenter/TariffsRates-States.asp</a>.

Broadview specifically requests to detariff the following tariffs:

- Missouri Basic Local Exchange Telecommunications Tariff, M.P.S.C. Tariff No. 2.
- Missouri Telecommunications Tariff, M.P.S.C. No. 1 (IXC)

Should you have any questions regarding this notice please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely, Wenteus

Nicole Winters Counsel

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 1

### <u>TITLE PAGE</u>

#### MISSOURI TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by Broadview Networks, Inc., hereinafter in the text of this tariff referred to as "Broadview" with principal offices at 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501, Ryc Brook, NY 10573. This tariff applies for services furnished within the state of Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission, where copies may be inspected during normal business hours.

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 2

## WAIVER OF STATUTORY AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

#### **Statutes**

392.210.2 -	Uniform System of Accounts
392.240(1) -	Just & Reasonable Rates
392.270 -	Ascertain Property Values
392.280 -	Depreciation Accounts
392.290 -	Issuance of Securities
392.300.2 -	Acquisition of Stock
392.310 -	Issuance of stock and debt
392.320 -	Stock dividend payment
392.330 -	Issuance of securities, debt and notes
392.340 -	Reorganizations(s)

## **Commission Rules**

4 CSR 240-10.020	-	Depreciation fund income
4 CSR 240-30.040	-	Uniform system of accounts

## ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053 XA-2008-0162

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

-----

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Sheet1
Table of Contents
Symbols4
Tariff Format5
Section 1 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations
Section 2 - Rules and Regulations7
Section 3 - Description of Service
Section 4 - Rates16
Section 5 –Rates, Migrated ATX Licensing, Inc. Customers
Section 6 – Rates, Migrated A.R.C. Networks, Inc., d/b/a InfoHighway Customers

ISSUED: August 1, 2008

EFFECTIVE: August 31, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

4

TO-2008-0257

ł

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Sheet	1
Table of Contents	3
Symbols	4
Tariff Format	5
Section 1 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations	6
Section 2 - Rules and Regulations	7
Section 3 - Description of Service	.13
Section 4 - Rates	.16

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenuc, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED August 31, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 4

#### SYMBOLS

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

**D** - Delete or discontinue.

I - Change Resulting in an increase to a customer's bill.

M - Moved from another tariff location.

N - New

**R** - Change resulting in a reduction to a customer's bill.

T - Change in text or regulation.

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 5

#### TARIFF FORMAT

- A. <u>Page Numbering</u> Page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Pages are numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new page is added between pages already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new page added between pages 14 and 15 would be 14.1.
- B. <u>Page Revision Numbers</u> Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the M.P.S.C. For example, 4th Revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd Revised Page 14. Because of various suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the M.P.S.C. follows in its tariff approval process, the most current page number on file with the M.P.S.C. is not always the tariff page in effect.
- C. <u>Paragraph Numbering Sequence</u> There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

2. 2.1. 2.1.1. 2.1.1.A. 2.1.1.A.1. 2.1.1.A.1.(a). 2.1.1.A.1.(a).I. 2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.(i). 2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.(i).

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

### SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Access Line - A telephone line provided by local exchange carriers which connect a telephone or other communications device at a customer's location to Broadview Networks, Inc. =s underlying carrier's telecommunications network switching center(s).

Authorization or Account Code - A numerical code of four to eleven digits, one or more of which codes are available to a customer to enable the customer to lawfully connect its communication devices for the purpose of accessing the telecommunications networks of Broadview Networks, Inc.'s Underlying Carrier, and which thereby are used to prevent unauthorized network access and to identify the customer and its calling volumes for billing purposes.

Carrier or Company - Broadview Networks, Inc.

**Customer** - The person, firm, corporation, end user or other entity which orders or uses services and is responsible for the payment of charges.

Service Agreement - Company's standard form for the ordering and acceptance of a customer's request for and commitment to take Company's service offerings pursuant to this tariff.

M.P.S.C. - Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri.

**Underlying Carrier** - The telecommunications carrier whose network facilities provide the technical capability and capacity necessary for the transmission and reception of customer telecommunications traffic within Missouri.

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 7

#### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

### 2.1 <u>Undertaking of Company</u>

Company undertakes to provide only those designated Services as are furnished under the terms and subject to the conditions and customer payment of the applicable rates of this tariff for communications originating and terminating within Missouri.

The Company's Services are available to its customers twenty-four hours per day, seven days per week.

#### 2.2 Limitations

- 2.2.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of the facilities of Company's Underlying Carrier and the provisions of this tariff.
- **2.2.2** Company reserves the right to discontinue furnishing service, or limit the use of service necessitated by conditions beyond its control, including without limitation, for customer non-payment of charges; or when the customer's use of a service becomes or is in violation of the law or the provisions of this tariff.
- 2.2.3 The Services provided under this tariff are subject to the direct and exclusive control of the Company. No one may alter or affect the Services nor transfer or assign its use of the Services without the express written consent of the Company, which consent may be withheld, without limitation, by Company in its sole discretion at any time such alteration, effect, transfer or assignment would result in an interruption of the Services or a change in the customer's location to which the Services are to be provided.
- **2.2.4** In the event prior written permission from the Company is given for any assignment or transfer, all regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions for service.

#### ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

#### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

#### 2.3 Liabilities of the Company

- 2.3.1 Company has no liability for damages arising out of mistakes, interruptions, omissions, delays, errors, or defects in the transmission or call processing of customer's communications traffic by the Underlying Carrier. The Company's liability for such damages occurring in the course of furnishing the Company's Services but not caused by its gross negligence or willful misconduct or that of its employees or agents in no event shall exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the customer for the period during which such mistakes, interruptions, omissions, delays, errors, or defects in the Company's furnishing of its Services occur.
- 2.3.2 Acceptance of the provisions of Section 2.3.1 by the Commission does not constitute its determination that the limitation of liability imposed by the Company should be upheld in a court of law; but the recognition that as it is the duty of the courts to adjudicate negligence claims and rights to recover damages therefor, so it is the duty of the courts to determine the validity of the exculpatory provisions of Section 2.3.1.
- 2.3.3 Company shall be indemnified and held harmless by the customer against:
  - (A) Claims for libel, slander, or infringement of copyright arising out of the material, data, information, or other content of a customer's communications traffic;
  - (B) Claims for patent infringement arising from a customer's use of its equipment, facilities, or systems with the Company's Services; and
  - (C) All other claims arising out of any act or omission of the customer in connection with any service provided by Company.

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

CANCELLED

November 08, 2017

Missouri Public

Service Commission JX-2018-0053 EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

#### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

#### 2.4 Interruption of Service

- 2.4.1 Credit allowance for the interruption of service is subject to the general liability provisions set forth in Section 2.3.1 herein. Customer shall receive no credit allowance for interruption of service due to Carrier's testing or adjusting, to negligence of the customer, or to the failure of channels or equipment provided by the customer. It shall be the obligation of the customer to notify the Company immediately of any interruption in service for which a credit allowance is claimed. Before giving such notice, the customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission within customer's control, or is not in wiring or equipment, if any, furnished by the customer in connection with the Company's Services.
- 2.4.2 No credit is allowed in the event service must be interrupted in order to provide routine service quality or related investigations.
- **2.4.3** Credit for failure of service shall be allowed only when such failure is caused by or occurs due to causes within the control of Company or in the event Company is entitled to a credit for the failure of the facilities of Company's Underlying Carrier used to furnish customer's service.
- **2.4.4** No credit shall be allowed:
  - (A) For failure of services or facilities of customer; or
  - (B) For failure of services or equipment caused by the negligence or willful acts of customer.
- **2.4.5** Credit for an interruption shall commence after customer notifies Company of the interruption or when Company becomes aware thereof, and ceases when service has been restored.
- **2.4.6** Before customer notifies Company of an interruption, customer shall have made reasonable attempts to ascertain that customer, a third party, or its or their actions and/or equipment is/are not the cause thereof.

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

#### 2.4 <u>Interruption of Service</u> (Cont'd)

- 2.4.7 Credits are applicable only to that portion of service interrupted.
- **2.4.8** For purposes of credit computation, every month shall be considered to have 720 hours.
- **2.4.9** No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of a continuous duration of less than two hours.
- 2.4.10 The customer shall be credited for an interruption of two hours or more at the rate of 1/720th of the monthly charge for the service affected for each hour or major fraction thereof that the interruption continues. Calculations of the credit shall be made in accordance with the following formula.

Credit Formula: Credit=  $\underline{A \times B}$ 720 "A" = outage time in hours "B" = total monthly charge for affected facility

#### 2.5 <u>Restoration of Service</u>

The use and restoration of service shall be administered by the Underlying Carrier in accordance with the priority system specified in the Rules and Regulations of the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri.

#### 2.6 Deposits

The Company does not require a deposit from its customers.

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

#### 2.7 Advance Payments

The Company does not collect advance payments.

#### 2.8 <u>Taxes</u>

All state and local taxes (i.e., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax and so forth) are listed as separate line items and are not included in the Company's scheduled rates.

### 2.9 <u>Collections</u>

- 2.9.1 In the event Company incurs fees or expenses, including attorney's fees, to collect, or attempt to collect, any charges owed Company by customer, including charges alleged to have resulted from fraud or abuse of customer's services, the Company shall charge customer all such fees and expenses, including Company's reasonable attorney's fees, incurred to collect or to attempt to collect its charges, and Company shall be entitled to recover such fees or expenses irrespective of whether it prevails in any legal action brought to collect its charges, all in accordance with and subject to the following additional legal requirements.
- 2.9.2 In accordance with the "filed tariff doctrine," as established by judicial and regulatory decisions and precedents, customer shall pay all charges due and owing irrespective of any claims of loss, liability, set off, damages, or other claims against Company to which customer may claim to be entitled. The duty to pay such charges shall arise upon the demand for payment by Company and shall not be delayed or deferred by the commencement of any legal or equitable action by either customer or Company in connection with such charges incurred under this tariff.

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

### SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

### 2.10 Employee Concessions

There are no employee concessions.

### 2.11 Billing

Company bills its customers directly.

**ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007** 

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

### **SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES**

#### 3.1 Usage Based Services

- 3.1.1 Long distance usage charges are based on the actual usage of the Company's network. Timing for all calls begin when the called party answers the call (i.e. when two-way communications are established.) Answer detection is based on standard industry answer detection methods, including hardware and software answer detection.
- 3.1.2 Chargeable time for all calls ends when one of the parties disconnects from the call.
- **3.1.3** Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, the minimum call duration for billing purposes is sixty (60) seconds.
- **3.1.4** Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, calls are billed in sixty (60) second increments.
- 3.1.5 Usage is measured and rounded up to the next higher increment for billing purposes.
- **3.1.6** There are no billing charges applied for incomplete calls.
- **3.17** The Customer will be billed directly by the LEC for certain Dedicated Access arrangements selected by the Customer for the provisioning of direct access arrangements. In those instances where the Company at the Customer's request may act as agent in the ordering of such arrangements, the Company will bill the Customer Local Access charges.

#### 3.2 Outbound Interexchange Service

The Company's service is provided for use by Presubscribed Customers or Authorized User. Calls are routed over the Company's resold transmission and switching facilities to any valid NPA-NXX in the State of Missouri.

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

### SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 3.3 Toll Free Inbound Service

Toll free inbound service provides for the termination of inbound toll-free calls to one-party exchange access lines from points within Missouri to Customer premises within Missouri.

#### 3.4 <u>Calling Card</u>

Carrier offers a calling card, which allows Customer to gain access to its long distance service from anywhere in Missouri via a toll-free access number with service billed back to the Customer's account. Calling Card service allows customers to originate outbound, direct dial long distance calls.

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

## SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES (Cont'd)

#### 3.5 Directory Assistance

The Company provides standard Directory Assistance.

### 3.6 Services Not Available

Carrier does not offer 900, 911, collect, or third-party billed calling.

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

### **SECTION 4 - RATES**

### 4.1 General

Switched equal access services for 1+, toll free access and calling card services are available to business and residential customers 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

### 4.2 Billing Increments

Calls are billed in one-minute increments with a minimum initial billing increment of one minute for 1+ and toll free access services and three minutes for calling card services.

#### 4.3 Uncompleted Calls

No charge is made for uncompleted calls.

### ISSUED: DECEMBER 15, 2008

#### EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 26, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2009-0445

(D)

(D)

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 16

#### **SECTION 4 - RATES**

#### 4.1 General

Switched equal access services for 1+, toll free access and calling card services are available to business and residential customers 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

#### 4.2 Billing Increments

Calls are billed in one-minute increments with a minimum initial billing increment of one minute for 1+ and toll free access services and three minutes for calling card services.

### 4.3 Uncompleted Calls

No charge is made for uncompleted calls.

### 4.4 Time-of-Day and Distance Insensitive

Charges are billed on a flat rated basis. For rates, see Sections 4.7.1 & 4.8.1.

#### 4.5 Rates for 1+ and Toll Free Access

The following rates apply to 1+ and toll free access services.

\$0.179/minute

#### 4.6 Rates for Calling Card Service

\$0.269/minute

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED December 26, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2009-0445

## <u>SECTION 4 - RATES</u> (Cont'd)

(D)

# ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2009-0445

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007 December 26, 2008 (D)

### <u>SECTION 4 - RATES</u> (Cont'd)

#### 4.7 Basic Plan

#### 4.7.1 1+ Outbound - Basic Plan

Switched 1+ Outbound Service is billed in one minute increments with a minimum billing increment of two minutes at the following flat rate:

\$0.14/minute 24 hours per day, every day

#### 4.7.2 Calling Card Service Plan

Calling Card Service is billed in one minute increments with a minimum billing increment of one and one-half minutes at the following flat rate:

\$0.24/minute 24 hours per day, every day

4.7.3 A nonrecurring charge also applies: Account Set-Up Fee: \$6.00/account (BTN)

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED December 26, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2009-0445

### SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont'd)

## ISSUED: DECEMBER 15, 2008

## EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 26, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2009-0445

(D)

### <u>SECTION 4 - RATES</u> (Cont'd)

- **4.9** <u>Discounted Calling Plan</u>. Customers may obtain discounted service by purchasing a fixed amount of minutes for a fixed monthly service charge with additional usage charged at a specified per minute rate based on the jurisdictional nature of the call. International calls are not included in the fixed monthly minimum. International calls are billed according to Company's International Tariff on file with the FCC.
  - **4.9.1** IntraLATA Call Rates. For presubscribed outbound interstate intraLATA calling service, the rates 24 hours a day, seven days a week are:

1 <sup>st</sup> 1,000	Each Add'l Minute
Minutes	or Fraction over
Or Fraction	1,000 Minutes
\$24.95	\$0.14

**4.9.2** InterLATA Call Rates. For presubscribed outbound interstate interLATA calling service, the rates 24 hours a day, seven days a week are:

1 <sup>st</sup> 1,000	Each Add'l Minute
Minutes	or Fraction over
Or Fraction	1,000 Minutes
\$24.95	\$0.07

4.9.3 A nonrecurring charge also applies: Account Set-Up Fee: \$6.00/account (BTN)

All intrastate (also referred to as in-state) and interstate intraLATA and interLATA calls are included in determining Customer's fixed minutes of use (1,000 minutes) for any given month. International calls are not included. The charges for minutes of use in excess of the fixed monthly minimum is charged pursuant to whether the call is an intraLATA (often referred to as local long distance) or an interLATA call (a call placed between LATAs (local access and transport areas) located in the same state). If a Customer is located in a single-LATA state (for example, New Mexico), all in-state calls which exceed the 1,000 minutes in a given month will be rated at the rates set forth in 4.9.1, above.

### ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

CANCELLED December 26, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2009-0445

(D)

(D)

## <u>SECTION 4 - RATES</u> (Cont'd)

## ISSUED: DECEMBER 15, 2008

### EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 26, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 19

### SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont'd)

**4.10** <u>Flat Rate Plan</u>. Customers may choose the following flat rate plan. Rates are distance, timeof-day, day of week, and jurisdictionally insensitive, that is, do not change up or down depending on when or to where the call is placed.

A nonrecurring charge also applies: Account Set-Up Fee: \$6.00/account (BTN)

A monthly recurring charge applies to all customers whose usage (based on all call types instate, interstate or international) is less than \$50.00 per month.

\$4.95/month

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED December 26, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2009-0445

## SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont'd)

### 4.12 Miscellaneous Charge

A surcharge applies to all remote access calls, including 800/888/877 and calling card calls that are accessed by dialing 800/888/877, originated from payphones.

Per Call \$0.40/call

### 4.13 Directory Assistance Charge

A Directory Assistance charge applies whether or not the requested number is provided. Up to two requests for listings within a single area code may be made on each call to Directory Assistance. If Directory Assistance is asked to dial the call, the charges applicable under apply for the duration of the call.

<u>Per Call</u> \$1.99/call

(I)

**ISSUED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2009** 

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0123

EFFECTIVE: OCTOBER 1, 2009

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 20

Should be 1st Revised Sheet 20 Cancels Original Page No. 20

### SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont'd)

#### 4.12 <u>Miscellaneous Charge</u>

A surcharge applies to all remote access calls, including 800/888/877 and calling card calls that are accessed by dialing 800/888/877, originated from payphones.

Per Call \$0.40/call

### 4.13 Directory Assistance Charge

A Directory Assistance charge applies whether or not the requested number is provided. Up to two requests for listings within a single area code may be made on each call to Directory Assistance. If Directory Assistance is asked to dial the call, the charges applicable under (T) apply for the duration of the call.

> <u>Per Call</u> \$1.50/call

ISSUED: DECEMBER 15, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

### EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 26, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2009-0445

(I)

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 20

### SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont'd)

#### 4.12 <u>Miscellaneous Charge</u>

A surcharge applies to all remote access calls, including 800/888/877 and calling card calls that are accessed by dialing 800/888/877, originated from payphones.

Per Call \$0.40/call

### 4.13 <u>Directory Assistance Charge</u>

A Directory Assistance charge applies whether or not the requested number is provided. Up to two requests for listings within a single area code may be made on each call to Directory Assistance. If Directory Assistance is asked to dial the call, the charges applicable under 4.8 apply for the duration of the call.

Per Call \$0.95/call

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED December 26, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2009-0445

M.P.S.C. No. 1 First Revised Page No. 21 Replaces Original Page No. 21

### <u>SECTION 4 - RATES</u> (Cont'd)

### 4.14 <u>Reserved for Future Use</u>

#### 4.15 Late Payment Charge

A late fee of 1.5% per month will be charged on any past due balance.

#### 4.16 Returned Check Charge

Carrier charges a fee of \$15.00 for any check returned for insufficient funds.

#### 4.17 Method of Computing Charges

Charges for each call are totaled by rate period. If the computed charges include a fraction of a cent, the fraction is rounded up to the next whole cent (e.g., 1.4266 would be rounded up to 1.43).

(D)

#### ISSUED: DECEMBER 15, 2008

### EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 26, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 21

### SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont□d)

#### 4.14 <u>Reserved for Future Use</u>

### 4.15 Late Payment Charge

A late fee of 1.5% per month will be charged on any past due balance.

#### 4.16 Returned Check Charge

Carrier charges a fee of \$15.00 for any check returned for insufficient funds.

#### 4.17 Method of Computing Charges

Charges for each call are totaled by rate period. If the computed charges include a fraction of a cent, the fraction is rounded up to the next whole cent (e.g., 1.4266 would be rounded up to 1.43),

#### 4.18 Monthly Service Fee

\$4.95

ISSUED: NOVEMBER 15, 2007

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 31, 2007

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

XA-2008-0162

CANCELLED December 26, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2009-0445

#### <u>SECTION 4 - RATES</u> (Cont'd)

#### 4.18 RATES & CHARGES

Business Switched Long Distance Rates (Billed initial sixty (60) second increments, additional thirty (30) second increments)

Mileage	M-F 89	m-5pm	M-F 5p	m-10nm	M-F 10p F 10pm -	
	1 <sup>st</sup> Min	Add'l	1 <sup>st</sup> Min	Add'l	1 <sup>st</sup> Min	Add'l
1-10	<b>\$0.211 (I)</b>	Min \$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	Min \$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	Min \$0.211 (I)
11-16	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)
17-22	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)
23-30	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)
31-40	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)
41-55	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)
56-70	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)
71-124	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)
125-196	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)	\$0.211 (I)

Long Distance Account Codes - Each, Per Month

\$25.00

ISSUED: FEBRUARY 16, 2010

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573 EFFECTIVE: MARCH 19, 2010

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 21.1

### **SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont'd)**

#### 4.18 **RATES & CHARGES**

Business Switched Long Distance Rates (Billed initial sixty (60) second increments, additional thirty (30) second increments)

					<b>M-F</b> 10	pm-8am,
Mileage	<u>M-F</u> 8a	<u>m-5pm</u>	M-F 5 <sub>F</sub>	om-10pm	F 10pm	– M 8am
	1 <sup>st</sup> Min	Add'l	1 <sup>st</sup> Min	Add'l	1 <sup>st</sup> Min	Add'l
		Min		Min		Min
1-10	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21
11-16	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21
17-22	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21
23-30	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21
31-40	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21
41-55	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21
56-70	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21
71-124	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21
125-196	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21	\$0.21

Long Distance Account Codes - Each, Per Month

\$25.00

(N)

## ISSUED: DECEMBER 15, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED March 19, 2010 **Missouri Public** Service Commission JX-2010-0498

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2009-0445

EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 26, 2008

(N)

### SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont'd)

## 4.18 RATES & CHARGES (Cont'd)

Residential Switched Long Distance Rates (Billed in full minute increments)

Mileage	M-F 8am-5pm		M-F 5pm-10pm		M-F 10pm-8am, F 10pm – M 8am	
	1 <sup>st</sup> Min	Add'l Min	1 <sup>et</sup> Min	Add'l Min	1 <sup>st</sup> Min	Add'l Min
1-10	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.291 (I)	\$0.291 (I)
11-16	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.291 (I)	\$0.291 (I)
17-22	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.291 (I)	\$0.291 (I)
23-30	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.291 (I)	\$0.291 (I)
31-40	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.291 (I)	\$0.291 (I)
41-55	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.291 (I)	\$0.291 (I)
56-70	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.291 (I)	\$0.291 (I)
71-124	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.291 (I)	\$0.291 (I)
125-196	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.371 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.331 (I)	\$0.291 (I)	\$0.291 (I)

ISSUED: FEBRUARY 16, 2010

EFFECTIVE: MARCH 19, 2010

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

#### <u>SECTION 4 - RATES</u> (Cont'd)

### 4.18 RATES & CHARGES (Cont'd)

Residential Switched Long Distance Rates (Billed in full minute increments)

Mileage	M-F 8a	m-5pm	M-F 5p		-	om-8am, – M 8am
	1 <sup>st</sup> Min	Add'l Min	1 <sup>st</sup> Min	Add'l Min	1 <sup>st</sup> Minz	Add'l Min
1-10	\$0.37	\$0.37	\$0.33	\$0.33	\$0.29	\$0.29
11-16	\$0.37	\$0.37	\$0.33	\$0.33	\$0.29	\$0.29
17-22	\$0.37	\$0.37	\$0.33	\$0.33	\$0.29	\$0.29
23-30	\$0.37	\$0.37	\$0.33	\$0.33	\$0.29	\$0.29
31-40	\$0.37	\$0.37	\$0.33	\$0.33	\$0.29	\$0.29
41-55	\$0.37	\$0.37	\$0.33	\$0.33	\$0.29	\$0.29
56-70	\$0.37	\$0.37	\$0.33	\$0.33	\$0.29	\$0.29
71-124	\$0.37	\$0.37	\$0.33	\$0.33	\$0.29	\$0.29
125-196	\$0.37	\$0.37	\$0.33	\$0.33	\$0.29	\$0.29

(N)

## ISSUED: DECEMBER 15, 2008

#### EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 26, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED March 19, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0498

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2009-0445

(N)

### SECTION 4 - RATES (Cont'd)

### 4.18 RATES & CHARGES (Cont'd)

Toll Free Services

Active Business Plans (Billed initial sixty (60) second increments, additional thirty (30) second increments)

Monthly Recurring Charges	\$10.00	
Per Minute Charges	\$0.121	(I)
<u>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · </u>	<b>401121</b>	(4)
Active Residential Plans (Billed in full minute increment	(etc	
Youve Residential Frans (Direct in full initiate increment	1.0)	

Monthly Recurring Charges	\$10.00

Per Minute Charges \$0.371 (I)

**ISSUED: FEBRUARY 16, 2010** 

EFFECTIVE: MARCH 19, 2010

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

- • •

M.P.S.C. No. 1 Original Page No. 21.3

## **<u>SECTION 4 - RATES</u>** (Cont'd)

4.18	RATES & CHARGES (Cont'd)		(N)
	Toll Free Services		
	Active Business Plans (Billed initial sixty (60) second increments, additional thirty (30) second increments)		
	Monthly Recurring Charges	\$10.00	
	Per Minute Charges	\$0.120	
	Active Residential Plans (Billed in full minute increments)	) .	
	Monthly Recurring Charges	\$10.00	
	Per Minute Charges	\$0.370	(N)

## ISSUED: DECEMBER 15, 2008

## EFFECTIVE: DECEMBER 26, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501

Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED March 19, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0498

Term

## <u>SECTION 5 – RATES, MIGRATED ATX</u> <u>LICENSING, INC. CUSTOMERS</u>

5.0 RATES APPLICABLE ONLY TO FORMER CUSTOMERS OF ATX LICENSING, INC. MIGRATED TO BROADVIEW NETWORKS, INC. AS OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2008

Usage Charges: Inbound/Outbound Domestic WATS - Dedicated:

Rate

Uniform Rate Period: All calls, placed at any time, will be billed at the following uniform rate:

1 Year	\$0.0690
2 Year	\$0.0625
3 Year	\$0.0590
Canadian Origination	\$0.1500

• 30 second minimum/6 second increment billing

Rate

- Minimum 1 year term plan
- Each toll free number will be billed \$4.00 per month.

Usage Charges: Inbound/Outbound Domestic WATS – Switched:

Term

l Year	\$0.0690
2 Year	\$0.0625
3 Year	\$0.0590
Canadian Origination	\$0.1500

- 30 second minimum/6 second increment billing
- Minimum 1 year term plan
- Each toll free number will be billed \$4.00 per month.

ISSUED: August 1, 2008

EFFECTIVE: August 31, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

### <u>SECTION 5 – RATES, MIGRATED ATX</u> <u>LICENSING, INC. CUSTOMERS (cont'd)</u>

5.0 RATES APPLICABLE ONLY TO FORMER CUSTOMERS OF ATX LICENSING, INC. MIGRATED TO BROADVIEW NETWORKS, INC. AS OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2008

Usage Charges: Domestic Corporate Travel Service:

Standard Rate: \$0.26 per minute

- Calls to Canadian and International Destinations: \$0.75 surcharge per call
- Standard travel pricing applies to all other call card calls
- Full Minute Billing

ISSUED: August 1, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

TO-2008-0257

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

EFFECTIVE: August 31, 2008

### SECTION 5 – RATES, MIGRATED ATX LICENSING, INC. CUSTOMERS (cont'd)

5.0 RATES APPLICABLE ONLY TO FORMER CUSTOMERS OF ATX LICENSING, INC. MIGRATED TO BROADVIEW NETWORKS, INC. AS OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2008

Usage Charges: Directory Assistance

Uniform Rate Period: All IntraLATA, Intrastate Directory Assistance calls, placed at any time, will be billed at the following uniform rate:

Rate Element	Cost per Call
Local Directory Assistance – per local call	\$0.57
National Directory Assistance – per local call	\$0.95
National Directory Assistance – per LD/8XX call	\$1.48

Account Codes:

Verifiable Account Codes –

- Codes are available for both Dedicated and Switched Long Distance Customers.
- They are available in lengths of 2-12 digits on-switch, and 2-5 digits offnet.
- A customer will be charged a \$5.00 fee per account, per month and a onetime installation fee of \$15.00.
- Non-Verifiable Account Codes
  - Codes are available for both Dedicated and Switched Long Distance Customers.
  - They are available in lengths of 2-12 digits on-switch, and 2-5 digits offnet.
  - A customer will be charged a \$5.00 fee per account, per month and a onetime installation fee of \$15.00.

ISSUED: August 1, 2008

EFFECTIVE: August 31, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

1

TO-2008-0257

### <u>SECTION 5 – RATES, MIGRATED ATX</u> LICENSING, INC. CUSTOMERS (cont'd)

5.0 RATES APPLICABLE ONLY TO FORMER CUSTOMERS OF ATX LICENSING, INC. MIGRATED TO BROADVIEW NETWORKS, INC. AS OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2008

Payphone Surcharge:

The Payphone Surcharge shall apply to each coinless call placed by a Customer that is identified by the Company as placed from a domestic payphone by the Customer or its permitted users. This charge is for the use of the payphone instrument to access the Company's services.

Additionally, a per call surcharge shall apply to all calls to the Customer's 800/877/888 number that originate from a payphone.

Payphone Use Charge: \$0.65 per call

ISSUED: August 1, 2008

EFFECTIVE: August 31, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

TO-2008-0257

## <u>SECTION 6 – RATES, MIGRATED A.R.C. NETWORKS, INC.</u> <u>D/B/A INFOHIGHWAY CUSTOMERS</u>

6.0 RATES APPLICABLE ONLY TO FORMER CUSTOMERS OF A.R.C. NETWORKS INC., D/B/A INFOHIGHWAY, MIGRATED TO BROADVIEW NETWORKS, INC. AS OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2008

### Interexchange Service Descriptions and Usage Rates:

The following are the usage charges which apply to all of Carrier's intrastate services. These charges are in addition to nonrecurring and recurring charges referred to hereafter and apply to day, evening, night and weekend time periods.

Switched Inbound Usage:

Switched inbound service permits inward calling (via toll-free codes) to a specific location utilizing premium switched Feature Group D access on both ends.

Each 6 second increment, or Fraction thereof

\$0.0184

Dedicated Inbound Usage:

Dedicated inbound service permits inward calling (via toll-free codes) to a specific location featuring the use of dedicated special access type connection on the terminating end.

Each 6 second increment, or Fraction thereof

\$0.0120

ISSUED: August 1, 2008

EFFECTIVE: August 31, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

ł

ł

TO-2008-0257

## <u>SECTION 6 – RATES, MIGRATED A.R.C. NETWORKS, INC.</u> <u>D/B/A INFOHIGHWAY CUSTOMERS (cont'd)</u>

6.0 RATES APPLICABLE ONLY TO FORMER CUSTOMERS OF A.R.C. NETWORKS INC., D/B/A INFOHIGHWAY, MIGRATED TO BROADVIEW NETWORKS, INC. AS OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2008

Switched Outbound Usage:

Switched outbound service permits outward calling utilizing premium switched Feature Group D assess on both the originating and terminating ends.

Each 6 second increment, or Fraction thereof \$0.0183

Dedicated Outbound Usage:

Dedicated outbound service permits outward calling to station in diverse areas and is distinguished from other services by the existence of a dedicated special access connection on one end.

Each 6 second increment, or Fraction thereof

\$0.0107

ISSUED: August 1, 2008

EFFECTIVE: August 31, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

TO-2008-0257

### <u>SECTION 6 – RATES, MIGRATED A.R.C. NETWORKS, INC.</u> <u>D/B/A INFOHIGHWAY CUSTOMERS (cont'd)</u>

6.0 RATES APPLICABLE ONLY TO FORMER CUSTOMERS OF A.R.C. NETWORKS INC., D/B/A INFOHIGHWAY, MIGRATED TO BROADVIEW NETWORKS, INC. AS OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2008

Calling Card Usage:

Calling card service permits Customers to place direct dial calls to terminating locations from equal access areas using the Carrier's calling card. There is no per call service fee.

Each 60 second increment, or Fraction thereof	\$0.22
Payphone Surcharge, per call	\$0.75

The Payphone Surcharge applies on all completed intrastate toll-free and 10XXX/101XXX access code calls, including any 800/888 or travel card calls, originating from a pay telephone. This surcharge does not apply to: calls paid for by inserting coins at the pay telephone; calls placed from stations other than a pay telephone.

Prepaid Debit Card Usage:

Prepaid debit card service permits customers to place direct dialed calls to terminating locations from equal access areas using the Carrier's calling card via a toll free access number. There is no per call service fee. Such cards are issued on an Individual Case Basis ("ICB") to Corporate Customers at negotiated rates based on volume and are mainly used by such customers for promotional purposes.

ISSUED: August 1, 2008

EFFECTIVE: August 31, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

.

1

1

TO-2008-0257

### <u>SECTION 6 – RATES, MIGRATED A.R.C. NETWORKS, INC.</u> D/B/A INFOHIGHWAY CUSTOMERS (cont'd)

6.0 RATES APPLICABLE ONLY TO FORMER CUSTOMERS OF A.R.C. NETWORKS INC., D/B/A INFOHIGHWAY, MIGRATED TO BROADVIEW NETWORKS, INC. AS OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2008

Operator Assistance/Operator Service Surcharges:

The following surcharges will be applied on a per call basis:

Person to Person	\$3.00
Station to Station	\$1.50
Directory Assistance	\$0.85

Nonrecurring Charges:

The following one-time nonrecurring installation charges may apply to Carrier's offerings. These charges are billed to Customer following the work performed.

Service/Access Arrangement	Charge
Single Dedicated	Mile dependent from POP
Single Charge Per Port	\$5.00 per port or channel Inbound or Outbound
Split Port Charge	\$250.00 per port-sharing Inbound or Outbound on same T-1
Billing Setup	\$45.00 related to verified Account codes

ISSUED: August 1, 2008

EFFECTIVE: August 31, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

TO-2008-0257

## <u>SECTION 6 – RATES, MIGRATED A.R.C. NETWORKS, INC.</u> <u>D/B/A INFOHIGHWAY CUSTOMERS (cont'd)</u>

6.0 RATES APPLICABLE ONLY TO FORMER CUSTOMERS OF A.R.C. NETWORKS INC., D/B/A INFOHIGHWAY, MIGRATED TO BROADVIEW NETWORKS, INC. AS OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2008

Recurring Charges:

The following monthly Recurring Charges for service may apply as indicated. These charges are in addition to any charges (rates per time) and nonrecurring charges for the Service. The charges are charged to Customer one month in advance.

Service/Access Arrangement	<u>Charge</u>
Billing Fee	Electronic media up to \$200 per bill
Dedicated Service	\$25.00 perT-1 Access line
Toll Free Service	\$3.00 per month per toll free number Dependent upon agreement and contract
Toll Free Directory Listing	\$18.15 per toll free listing

ISSUED: August 1, 2008

ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053 EFFECTIVE: August 31, 2008

## <u>SECTION 6 – RATES, MIGRATED A.R.C. NETWORKS, INC.</u> <u>D/B/A INFOHIGHWAY CUSTOMERS (cont'd)</u>

6.0 RATES APPLICABLE ONLY TO FORMER CUSTOMERS OF A.R.C. NETWORKS INC., D/B/A INFOHIGHWAY, MIGRATED TO BROADVIEW NETWORKS, INC. AS OF SEPTEMBER 1, 2008

Special Promotional Offerings:

Carrier may from time to time engage in Special Promotional Offerings or Trial Service Offerings designed to increase Customer usage. Such promotional service offerings shall be limited to certain dates, times, or locations, and shall be subject to prior notification to and approval by the Commission.

Miscellaneous Surcharges:

The following recurring surcharges apply to all Company offerings. These charges are in addition to any charges (Rates per time) and Non-recurring Charges for the applicable Service. These charges are billed to the customer one month in advance.

Network Access Surcharge:

The surcharge applied to automatic number identifications (ANIs) of long distance switched customers to offset network costs.

Business/Residence, per line per month \$0.59

Payphone Origination Compensation:

The surcharge applies to inbound 800 toll calls originated from payphones.

Per call

\$0.75

ISSUED: August 1, 2008 ISSUED BY: Charles C. Hunter, Esq. Broadview Networks, Inc. 800 Westchester Avenue, Suite N-501 Rye Brook, NY 10573 EFFECTIVE: August 31, 2008

CANCELLED November 08, 2017 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2018-0053

TO-2008-0257